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STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Engineering Services Committee 
 
FROM: Solid Waste Project Engineer 
 
REFERENCE:  
 
DATE: 25 January 2006 
 
SUBJECT: St Arnaud Recycling Rating Area 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Kerbside recycling commenced in June 2005 in St Arnaud, (which was already 
on the refuse route) as part of the roll-out of recycling to the rest of the district on 
the refuse route at this time.  
 
There were a number of properties which were not identified at the time as being 
on the refuse route, so these properties were not rated. The contractor’s route 
does in fact cover a wider area of St Arnaud township where there are some 
unrated properties. To correct this, it is proposed to extend to the rating area to 
all properties on the refuse/recycling route in St Arnaud. 
 
The proposed rating area extension can be seen on the attached plans. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT the Engineering Services Committee approve the extension of the 
Recycling and Refuse Rating Area at St Arnaud to include all properties 
that are currently on the refuse/recycling route. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Emma Manhart 
Solid Waste Project Engineer 


